From: jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com

To: Jeanne Devlin; "Princess.Ousley@ebsleaders.com"; "susanne.setoon@metric-consulting.com"
Cc: "IEM Contract Management"; "brian.swords@cmcgfla.com"; "Contract Requests";

"david.qgillespie@theintegritygroup.net”; "Amy Lynn"; Alyssa Carrier (acarrier@acdisaster.com); "Jackson,
Lindsey"; "glen.williams@wheeleremc.com"

Subject: RFP - EM2023-001 Award
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:21:00 AM
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Thank you to everyone who bid on our RFP — EM2023-001 Emergency Planning, Disaster Recovery,
and Mitigation Grant Program Services.

We were overjoyed with the response.

Unfortunately, we award to the top three and not to everyone who bid. The top three awards were
given to the following:

1. Summit Group
2. Metric Consulting
3. Elite Business Strategies

Once again, we are so very grateful for the response we received and take this opportunity to
express our gratitude to each and every one of our bidders and encourage you to bid on future
RFP’s.

To our top three awards, we look forward to doing business with your company and will be sending
out contract documents in the next week or so.

Jewnifer Danicls, 7PEM

Director

Franklin County Emergency Management
28 Airport Road

Apalachicola, FL 32320

850-653-5608 cell

850-653-8977 x 101 office

jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com
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